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                W-52 CULEBRA CREEK SEWER CAPACITY RELIEF 
                                  Solicitation No. PS-00113 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

August 13, 2021 
 

To Respondent of Record: 
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
 

1. How much 3D will be required for this project? And if 3D is required to what extent? 
 
See Response to Q#24 of Addendum 1. 
 

2. Will there be any structural engineering involved in this project? 
 

See Response to Q#20 of Addendum 1. 
 

3. Does this project require tunneling? 
 

The 30% PER identifies four (4) trenchless segments with recommended methods that include 
open-shield pipe jacking, microtunneling, and horizontal auger boring. 

 
4. I had a question regarding the Respondent Checklist form and the RFQ Section C. Response 

Format (page 23 of 115).The Submittal Checklist from Addendum 1 has the GFEP listed as 
Exhibit A (versus B), no Exhibit B, D or E, and COI as Exhibit C. Does this need to be revised? I 
know questions are answered in Addendum 1, but they don’t seem to be reflected on the 
new Submittal Checklist. I may be interpreting wrong. Please advise. 

 
See #1 of Changes to the RFQ in this Addendum re: Exhibit A. Exhibit C is referenced in the 
revised Respondent Checklist. There are no additional forms as Exhibits D and E are to be 
acknowledged on the Respondent Questionnaire.   

 
5. Can SAWS provide the required project completion date required by the EPA per the CD and 

any extensions that apply? 
 
The Consent Decree deadline for this project is 7/22/2027. 
 

6. Regarding Section VII. Other Requirements, Item C. Disclosure of Interested Parties (Form 
1295): would you please clarify whether a signed Form 1295 is required to be submitted with 
the response to this RFQ? 
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A 1295 is not required with the response to this RFQ. Once a consultant is selected and 
negotiations completed, SAWS will require a Form 1295 from the selected firm with their 
signed Professional Services Agreement. 
 

7. Since many of the SAWS projects in the last couple of years were small diameter or condition 
related, would SAWS consider extending the 5 year time limit on past project experience to 8 
years? 
 
For this RFQ, the time limit on past projects is 5 years. 
 

8. If we are using task order contract as one of our five projects under past performance, what is 
the best way to show the information on similar project and past performance form, is it ok 
to start and completion date for contract, and description of all applicable task orders? 
 
If using a task order contract, list the most relevant work orders together with required 
information of the work performed for each. Consultants to put the best information forward 
to demonstrate their qualifications. SAWS retains sole discretion regarding the evaluation of 
similar projects and past performance requirements 
 

9. RFQ allows two projects from subconsultants, can these projects be where subconsultant 
performed as a subconsultant and not as a prime? 

 
Yes, the two projects from subconsultants may be where subconsultant performed as a 
subconsultant. Consultants to put the best information forward to demonstrate their 
qualifications. SAWS retains sole discretion regarding the evaluation of similar projects and past 
performance requirements 

 
10. Are there any stipulations on a minimum percentage that the prime firm has to self-perform? 
 

No, there are no stipulations on a minimum percentage that the prime firm has to self-perform. 
 

11. Is a Table of Contents allowed? If so, does it count toward the page limit? 
 

A Table of Contents is allowed and will not count toward the page limit. See section II.C. 
Evaluation Criteria Summary, page 15 of the RFQ for page limits. 

 
12. For the Similar Projects Form, is it acceptable to recreate the form if we include the same 

information fields? 
 

Yes, this is acceptable as long as the number of pages are not exceeded. 
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CHANGES TO THE RFQ 
 
1. Page 19,  
 

Small, 
Minority, 
Woman- 
owned 

(SMWB) 
Business 

Participation 

15 
pts 

Complete Exhibit A indicating Respondent’s 
commitment to SAWS’ SMWVB policy, 
which will be based on meeting or 
exceeding the aspirational SMWB goal of 
40%. All SMWB and non-SMWB sub-
consultants should be included on this form. 

Exhibit 
A 

Ensure sub-
consultants 
listed on the 
organizational 
chart are 
included on 
the GFEP 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 2 
 
This Addendum is three (3) pages in its entirety. 
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